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TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 

  Honorable Members, Urban County Council    

FROM:  Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief  

DATE:   November 14, 2022 

SUBJECT: Agreement with Tyler Technologies   

____________________________________________________________________________ 

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services requests authorization to enter into an agreement 

with Tyler Technologies in the amount of $38,420 to provide a fire-driven mobile client software 

for the dispatching of all fire and emergency apparatus. 

This application, available on the iOS platform, provides cost savings and enhances dispatching 

and communication capabilities via smartphone, smartwatch, and tablet. By extending the 

power of computer-aided dispatch information into the field, emergency responders can access 

data at the station, in transit, and on the scene. 

Budgetary Implications: Yes 

Advance Document Review:  

Law:  Yes, Completed by M. Sanner, 11/14/2022 

Risk Management No 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  

The cost for this FY is: $38,420 

The cost for future FY is: $10,581 (annual maintenance) 
 

Are the funds budgeted? Yes 

Account number: 2612 505705 5753 96205  
Project: FIRE_MDC_2022 
Activity: COMPUTEREQ 
 
File Number: 

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong 


